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EXHIBIT A
ORDER OF FEBRUARY 29, 2000

Paul G. Summers
Attorney General
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Re: Robert Glen Coe v. State of Tennessee

Dear Counsel:

I have noticed while reading the newspaper that Larry Nance has been listed as one of
Robert Glen Coe’s attorneys during the recent competency hearing. 

Given the above, I feel that I should advise counsel that Mr. Nance has represented me in
the recent past in General Sessions No. 762340 (Janice Holder v. Wendy M. Ward) and is
currently representing me in a lawsuit at Circuit Court No. 90259-6 T.D (Janice Holder v. Larry
Garrison d/b/a/ Garrison Custom Cabinets, Inc.).  I do not believe that either Mr. Nance’s past or
current representation of me would affect my participation in this case.  If anyone feels
otherwise, I assume that we will be advised of that party’s position in an appropriate manner. 

Yours very truly,

Janice M. Holder, Justice
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